

GARFF PARISH DISTRICT COMMISSIONERS
Statutory Meeting

Wednesday 20th December 2017, 7.00 pm

Any Other Business

Present: Mr N. Dobson (ND), Mrs M. Fargher (MF) (Chair), Mr T Kenyon (TK),
Mr P. Kinnish (PK), Mr R. Moughtin (RM), Mr. J. Quayle (JQ).
Officers: Mr P. Burgess (PB), Clerk, Mr M. Royle (MR), Deputy Clerk/RFO, Mrs Julie Peel (JP)
Housing Manager.

Apologies: Mr S. Clague (SC), Mrs J. Pinson (JP), Mr L. Miller (LM).

145/17	Any Other Business	
a)	17/01291/B The Cliffs, Fairy Cottage, Conversion of outbuilding in to home office, raising roof, link extension, rooflight. https://services.gov.im/planningapplication/services/planning/planningapplicationdetails.iom?ApplicationReferenceNumber=17%2F01291%2FB	
b)	Bridge – Laxey River, Mines Road, Laxey, Construction of service bridge on west side of existing stone bridge. https://services.gov.im/planningapplication/services/planning/planningapplicationdetails.iom?ApplicationReferenceNumber=17%2F01290%2FB	
c)	Long & Humphrey – Terms, conditions and rates in regard to Instructions to proceed with legal investigation into a Member’s potential conflict of interest. Agreement to terms and conditions to be signed.	
d)	DOI – Off Street Parking Places Order 2017	
e)	Email correspondence from Resident regarding All Saints Church received.	
f)	RNLI – Invitation to Sir William Hillary Service 2018, Sunday 7 th January 2018, 3.00 pm, St George’s Church, Douglas.	
g)	To discuss the 2018/2019 budget estimate for NCAS (document circulated).	
h)	To discuss the 2018/2019 budget estimate for ECAS. (document circulated).	
i)	Resident – Email correspondence dated 18 th December 2017 subject ‘Complaint regarding actions of a Commissioner’ (<i>previously circulated along with a response from ND, dated 18th December 2017, and further related correspondence from the resident dated 19th December 2017</i>).	
j)	Email correspondence from several Members regarding past actions of Members and Board in regard to the proposal to acquire All Saints Church. These members being: Liam Miller <i>email dated 19.12.17 (circulated).</i> Nigel Dobson <i>email dated 17.12.17 (circulated).</i> Peter Kinnish <i>email dated 17.12.17 (circulated).</i> John Quayle <i>email dated 16.12.17 (circulated).</i>	
	Date of next meeting:- Wednesday 10 th January 2018, 7.00pm	